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TO:  JIM GRAY, MAYOR 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR 
  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

DATE: AUGUST 22, 2017 

 
SUBJECT: “No Limit to Success” project funded under the Kentucky Title II OJJDP 

Formula Grant for the Division of Youth Services  
 
Request:  Request Council authorization to accept a grant from the Kentucky Department of 
Juvenile Justice, which grant funds are in the amount of $20,000 federal funds, under the Title II 
Program, to operate the “No Limit to Success Program” in the Division of Youth Services.   
 
Purpose of Request: 
On March 16, 2017 (Resolution 181-2017), Council approved submission of application to the KY 
Office of Juvenile Justice requesting federal funds under the Title II Program. The Kentucky 
Department of Juvenile Justice has offered the LFUCG an award in the amount of $20,000 to 
operate the “No Limit to Success” afterschool program. Matching funds in the amount of $5,040 
will be provided through in-kind personnel time. The Life Skills Program Instructor will provide 5 
hours a week for this program.  
 
"No Limit to Success" is an after school program targeting 50 truant students at the Gainsway 
Community Center. The program is designed to provide academic support, social skills 
development, and structured activities that keep youth from engaging risky and dangerous behavior 
in the neighborhood. The intended outcome is by engaging high risk youth in positive, productive 
activities will deviate or reduce their risk behavior and keep them from getting into juvenile justice 
system. 
 
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 
$20,000 has been awarded for Fiscal Year 2018. Local match in the amount of $5,040 will be 
provided through in-kind personnel. No matching funds are required.  
 
Are the funds budgeted? BA 8692 is in process.  
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